

# Village of Climax

Regular Meeting

June 19, 2018

**Present:** Gary Gammons, Norm Lyons, Janet Sutherland, Jayci Torrance, Scott Torrance, Linda Coburn – Clerk, and Bruce Rolfe – President

**Absent:** Tiffanie Richardson, Brenda Borden – Treasurer **Guests:** Sean Perrin

**(J.Torrance/Gammons)** Motion to approve the agenda with deletion as stated. Unanimously approved.

**(J.Torrance/Sutherland)** Motion to approve June 5, 2018 minutes. Unanimously approved.

**(Sutherland/Gammons)** Motion to approve bill package of \$10,847.44 Unanimously approved – roll call vote

**(S.Torrance/J.Torrance)** Motion to approve May Treasurer's. Unanimously approved – roll call vote.

Guests: Sean Perrin – Fire Dept. report – 14 calls in May – 2 medical in village. Hoping to get order in for new truck within the next week.

Communications: Agreement with 105 N. Main regarding septic is signed and complete.

Public Works: No Report.

Streets/Sidewalks/Census:

Paving is complete. Painting is done.

Parks/Library/Cemetery:

- 1) Cemetery had minor damage – a car drove through knocking down several headstones & crashed into fence. Headstones have been reset.
- 2) Library had some intruders via a door that was unlocked. No damages were detected.

Water: No Report

Administration/Employee Relations: No Report

Public Safety: No Report

Ordinance: No Report – Question asked about 200 E. Maple St.

Old business: None

New Business: None

**(Gammons/Lyons)** The meeting was adjourned at 8:03 p.m. Linda Coburn – Clerk